Sabina Karamuja Johnson

www.SabinaJohnson.com | www.github.com/skaramuja <u>Karamuja.Sabina@gmail.com</u> | (515) 402-2741 | Urbandale, Iowa

OBJECTIVE

I was encouraged to enter healthcare at a young age despite my technical aptitude. I have spent the last 8 years working as a dietitian, cultivating transferable skills that make me stand out as a software developer. I am looking forward to applying my unique skills to tackling challenging problems in software.

EDUCATION

AAS, Computer Information Systems Des Moines Area Community College, Ankeny, IA	expected May 2023
Python Application Developer, Certificate	expected May 2023
C# Application Developer, Certificate	Aug 2022
Java Application Developer, Certificate	Dec 2022
SQL Application Developer, Certificate	Dec 2022
Master of Professional Practice, Dietetics Iowa State University, Ames, IA	May 2020
Bachelor of Science, Dietetics Iowa State University, Ames, IA	May 2014

HONORS: Dean's List from the summer term of 2021 to the fall term of 2022 | GPA: 3.97

SKILLS

Technology Summary:

- Programming Languages: Java, Python, C#, HTML, CSS, PHP, PL/SQL, JavaScript
- Database: MS Access, Oracle, SQLite, MySQL
- Frameworks: JUnit, ASP.NET, Bootstrap, Spring Boot, JPA, Django, Pandas
- Experience using Jira, Git, GitHub, MVC design pattern

Software Development:

- Offering a strong foundation in software engineering principles across multiple platforms
- Experience in object-oriented programming, developing, testing, debugging, and designing interfaces
- Quickly learn and master new technologies, successful working in both team and self-directed setting

Languages: Bosnian, Croatian, English

WORK EXPERIENCE

Diabetes Quality Coordinator/Contractor Indian Health Board, Minneapolis, MN July 2017 – Nov 2021

- Managed the operational activities of the diabetes program including leading meetings, strategic planning, data analysis, program evaluation, customer surveys, and budget management
- Analyzed data and provide recommendations based on clinical measures
- Spearheaded transition to electronic medical records and data evaluation to ensure regulatory compliance
- Coordinated the annual audit process and inventory to meet accreditation standards

Dietitian/Program Development Emily Program, Twin Cities, MN

Aug 2016 - July 2017

- Provided individualized nutrition counseling for clients across all eating disorder diagnosis
- Developed curriculum, handouts, and standardized education processes for the organization

Clinical Nutrition Coordinator Central Iowa Healthcare, Marshalltown, IA

Jan 2015 - Aug 2016

- Managed and lead a team of clinical dietitians and dietetic technicians
- Led redesign and data evaluation of dietitian electronic medical records
- Utilized the nutrition care process for inpatient, outpatient, and home care services

Senior Pharmacy Technician Walgreens Pharmacy, West Des Moines, IA

Oct 2008 - May 2014

- Processed prescription medications as well as insurance claims and documents
- Coordinated prior authorizations with medical clinic and insurance to ensure prompt completion
- Coordinated daily workflow and supervised pharmacy technician team